
 RFP 2017-0039 South Side Parks Master Plan 

Question and Answer 

1. Are the operational costs for each city park available for review? 

Answer: We can provide similar size park information.   

2. Would the city be able to supply the parks utility mapping data? 

 Answer: Yes (may be flat files) 

3. Please clarify the number of meetings expected to be led by each: Consultant , Advisory Committee, 
City? 

 Answer: See bottom of page 

4. Clarify what is meant by the bullet point that states "3 community events to be led by the consultant" 
versus the bullet point that states "materials for community events to be developed by the consultants 
but led by the city."  

 Answer: See bottom of page 

5. How many community events in total?  

 Answer:  See bottom of page 

6. What is the function of the city-led community event? How do the city led events differ from the 
consultant-led events? 

(Are there additional community events beyond the ones led by the consultants or are these referring to 
the same community events...etc?) 

 Answer: See bottom of page 

7. Were there any aspects of the Report on Public Use of South Side Park (2016) or process that the Hilltop 
Alliance used to formulate this report that the city encourages/discourages the Consultant to use and/or 
repeat in the outreach process for the South Side Park Master Plan? 

  Answer: We would not prefer another full survey to occur, but ask the consultant to be innovative 
with outreach (workshops, online materials, on-site activities, etc).   

8. Page 8, Is there a pre-proposal conference being held and if so where and when is it located? 

  Answer: No there is not.   

9. On page 10 of the RFP, bullet points 2 and 3 indicate that in bullet point 2: community events shall be 
led by the consultant; And, then in bullet point 3, materials developed by the consultant and led by the 
city and advisory committee.  Can you please clarify which events shall be led by the consultant and 
which by the city? 

  Answer: See bottom of page 



10. On page 21 of the RFP, Section 9.1 A states the proposal will be evaluated by a proposal committee. Can 
you expand upon the “other department representatives” that may be brought in for the evaluation and 
selection of the consultant? 

  Answer: Department of Public Works, CitiParks, PWSA, Office of Management & Budget 

11. Page 10 of the RFP Task 3: What information in terms of maps, surveys, or GIS files will be provided by 
the city for use, if any for the physical inventory and assessments? 

  Answer: All GIS information found on our website will be provided, as well as all past plan 
information/data. 

12. Please confirm the Project Manager and their department and/or organization as referred to in Task 5, 
Page 11. 

  Answer: Josh Lippert, Senior Environmental Planner 

13. It is indicated that the City Planning department has issued this RFP.  Is there a contact within that 
department with whom the consultant would be working throughout the South Side Park Master 
Planning process? Is that individual the Project Manager as referred to in Task 5, Page 11? And, is that 
individual on the consultant selection committee? 

 Answer: City Planning, Department of Public Works, Office of Management & Budget, PWSA, 
CitiParks 

14. Have the police or fire departments been notified of this upcoming Master Plan process and are there 
individuals at either of those departments willing and able to be involved with the gathering of data and 
reports on illegal activities as they pertain to South Side Park? 

  Answer: We are working with those entities and will be engaging them on a broader discussion of 
illegal activities City-wide occurring in our open spaces.   

15. Have any environmental risk assessments been done on the site? Hazardous waste? AMD? 

Answer: No 

16. Is there a desired timeline for the city’s enlisted tasks, meetings and deliverables? 
 
Answer: Spring 2018 

 
17. Does the City anticipate pursuing any additional funding opportunities to bolster the current overall 

project budget of $80,000? 
 
Answer: For this scope of work the budget is $80,000, however there may be additional funds 
available for surveying and geo-tech through a project partner.   

 
18. Are there any traffic, transit or general transportation aspects of the scope that needs to be specifically 

addressed? 
 



Answer: During the inventory and analysis phase, a generalized transportation analysis shall occur 
(steps, bus stops, bike lanes, etc).  For master planning, the idea of a mobility corridor through the 
park shall be considered.   

 
19. Can the specific environmental analysis datasets developed as per Skelly & Loy’s previous work be made 

available to the selected consultant (team)?  
 
Answer: Yes 

 
20. Does the City have actual maps of the historical mine activity?  For example, where pillars are located. 

 
Answer: No 

 
21. From the reports that have been completed or from a City Department, will mapping information be 

made available in a CAD compatible format?   i.e. Shape file, DXF file    
 

Answer: Yes, all GIS data as well as any historical park mapping.   
 
22. The community garden seems to be a success. Would an expansion or additional space be anticipated? 

 
Answer: The process would look to engage those park stakeholders to assess the future needs of the 
garden.   

 
23. Is there a specific list from the City of Pittsburgh’s Ethics Hearing Board that should be used for 

MWE/DBE & Veteran-Owed Small Businesses?  i.e.  PennDOT’s ECMS; URA 
 
Answer: None is available 

 
24. Is a copy of the Agreement to be completed and submitted with the RFP? 

 
Answer: Reference page 20, section 8.1.7 TAB F: Exceptions. The sample Professional Services 
Agreement is referenced as an Appendix for participants to review and identify any areas that the 
company does not agree to. Proposed exceptions should be listed in Tab F of the submittal. 

 
25. The South Side Park Greenspace Management Plan prepared by Skelley & Loy in 2008 provides 

environmental data/assessments including information on wetlands and geology.  Is a new 
environmental assessment required or can the 2008 plan be used as basis for information? 

Answer: 2008 assessment shall be used 

26. Can you please clarify anticipated schedule/ timeline for Master Planning process and City Council 
approval?  

Answer: City Council Approval is not part or the scope or required for Master Plans, we anticipate a 9 
month process for this scope of work.   



Community Outreach: 

As part of a Consultants' proposal, the Selection Committee will be looking for a complete and 
innovative Community Outreach Plan.  The plan shall include the roles, responsibilities, frequency, 
and type of outreach at the various tasks as outlined in the Scope of Work.  This shall include at a 
minimum 3 community meetings (charrettes, workshops, presentations, interactive display, etc) as 
well as Advisory Committee meetings  (1 per task, plus a kick-off and final)* to be lead by the 
Consultant.  The Consultant may include the development of materials for the Project Manager 
and/or Advisory Committee to lead additional outreach beyond their scope.   

* Advisory Committee meetings can be in-person or through video conferencing.   

 

 


